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EXCERPT, NEW WESTMINSTER COLUMBIAN, WEDNESDAY, 1 APRIL 1863. 
SECULAR EDUCATION. 

A petition signed by the resident heads of families in this city was forwarded to His Excellency the 
Governor, last week praying for a grant of one hundred pounds—to assist in maintaining the 
school on unsectarian principles. The parents agreeing to pay an equal amount. 

It affords us more than ordinary pleasure to state that a reply has been received granting the 
request, and holding out the encouragement to expect a more liberal allowance after the expiry of 
the present year. 

We may state that a first class teacher, of fourteen year experience, Mr. McIlveen, has been 
engaged and the school house erected by Mr. Jamieson, on the Manse Grounds. It is most 
pleasing to have to record so prompt a compliance with the expressed wish on the part of His 
Excellency. It is understood that this arrangement is simply provisional and that a proper colonial 
school system will be introduced as soon as possible. 

Note: Rev. E. White was transferred to Nanaimo in late 1863, and returned as pastor to New Westminster 
in 1866. It was when they returned in ’66 that Mr. Burr was teaching. 

[FIRST WHITE CHILD BORN AT NEW WESTMINSTER. ROYAL ENGINEERS.] 
The first white child born at New Westminster is claimed to be, and doubtless correct, was Newton White, 
now dead, born to Rev. Edward White and wife Jane. (Mother of J.H.W. of Sardis in either June or July of 
1859.) (I have the date, but not now at hand.) 

Although in some quarters this is questioned by the statement that a Royal Engineer child was the first, 
the Royal Engineers did not return from Derby till after that. There was no home for them. 

The main body of Royal Engineer was transferred from the Thames City because the government did not 
feel justified in trusting such a big sailing ship to navigate the river. The Eliza Anderson was much smaller 
and had been running up the river for some time. 

When the Eliza Anderson passed up the Fraser with the main body of Royal Engineers on April 14th, the 
only buildings were a grocery store and dwelling overhead (the first building erected in New Westminster) 
owned and built by Wm. J. Armstrong, native of Ontario, but who had dwelt in California since 1851, and 
had come to Fraser’s River with the gold rush of 1858—a butcher shop crudely built by Mr. Dickenson, 
later a Mayor of New Westminster—a bakery owned by Philip Nick, a German who came with the gold 
rush from California, and was interested heavily if not the owner of the “Pioneer Mills” built on Burrard 
Inlet in ’63. (The construction foreman and designer, and first man to operate the little mill was T.W. 
Graham, a good draughtsman and mill builder)—and a saloon owned by “Colonel” John Thomas Scott, 
who built the Scott Road, later, and the Douglas Road. (Scott was a military man who served in the 
United States Army for many years, attaining the rank of Captain, but never that of Colonel. It was an 
honorary sobriquet only. A long obituary of Scott is in the Columbian of 15 February (?), 1908.) (See Early 
History of Burnaby, 4 August 1939.) 

Those four buildings, all very crude, and a rough landing of floating logs built by Scott as a temporary 
landing were there on April 14th. 

Opposite “The Camp” (not Sapperton), close beside the Fraser, at the mouth of the Brunette, and west to 
the Glen Brook, the members of the Royal Engineers (part of the first and second parties to arrive from 
England only) had started to clear the land. The Recovery, an old ship which had been moored as a light-
ship to guide shipping at the mouth of the Fraser, was brought to “The Camp” and formed a shelter for the 
first Royal Engineer men at the camp. 
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